PHO000022-0001

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Topping Emma - Media & Stakeholder Relations Manager
Sent: 14 April 2008 10:47
To: Mellor Peter - Company Secretary; Kemp Lesley - Executive Admin Manager to Trust

Board; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Martin Neil - Operational Manager DMOP;

Dowd Ann - Dr; Stratford Allison - Head of Communications; Courtney Brian - Associate

Director - Performance & Corporate Intelligence; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: FW: Another inquest

Dear all
Please find information below about an 11th inquest into deaths at GWMH.
Apologies if you have already received this via another source Rgds Emma

————— Original Messager---::

From: Tiller, Sara | Code A i

Sent: 14 April 2009 10:42

To: Harris, Elizabeth; Topping Emma - Media & Stakeholder Relations Manager;
Julie.Deant Code A i Caroline.Searle Code A i Lloyd, Susan

Cc: Samuel, Richard
Subject: Another inquest

Hi, jst to let you know that the 11lth inquest has been opened and adjourned. This is
into the death of Gladys Richards, the original complaint. We don't have a date yet
but it could mean Dr Barton's GMC hearing has to be postponed. This case involves a
different set of witnesses - three of whom still work for PHT and one for HCHC, four
retired.

Sara

Sara Tiller

Assistant director - communications

Hampshire PCT

Sent from BlackBerry



